Courtesy of the Tishomingo County Historical & Genealogical Society
Original files are housed in the John Marshall Stone Research Library

Tishomingo County Archives & History Museum
203 East Quitman Street

Tuka, MS 38852

Phone: 662-423-3500

E-mail: tcarchives@nadata.net

URL: http://www.rootsweb.com/~mstchgs/

TCHGS COPYRIGHT NOTICE: In keeping with our policy of providing free information on the Internet,
materials may be freely used by non-commercial entities, as long as this message remains on all copied
material, AND permission is obtained from the contributor of the file.

These electronic pages may NOT be reproduced in any format for profit or presentation by other
organizations. Persons or organizations desiring to use this material for non-commercial purposes MUST
obtain the written consent of the contributor OR the legal representative of the submitter and contact the
listed Tishomingo County Archives & Historical Society (TCHGS) with proof of this consent.

Catholic

The first recorded mention of any Catholic priest at Corinth was the Rev. Francis Pont, a chaplain
with the Confederate Forces in 1862. In April and May 1862, at least nine priests and two orders
of nuns moved through the Corinth area helping the wounded of the Civil War. In 1872, a small
church was built on the corner of Madison and Foote Streets, and around 1919, Corinth became a
mission to St. James Parish at Tupelo.

Source: The Daily Corinthian, Reflections and Directions, Page 7-D, February 28, 1985.

About 1869, the Catholics started a place of worship near where Mrs. Zola Graham’s home stood
in 1957. When about half finished, but still lacking a roof, a severe wind storm destroyed the
whole building which was never rebuilt as there were only a few Catholics in town.

Many years later, Mr. Webster Price, building a small attractive church, built entirely by his
donation of land and money. After his death the church was torn away by the Catholic Church
and carried to Corinth, Mississippi. The land was then returned to Mrs. Mary Price.

The above information was transcribed by RaNae Vaughn from The Vidette (luka, Mississippi),
Centennial Edition, July 4, 1957, page 5.



